# Minutes JBCCC September 14, 2016

Meeting was called to order at 7:05 PM by Joe Barone, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 15 members present.

### **Treasurer's Report:**

Previous Balance \$3,810.25
Income 591.00
Expenses (410.62)
======

New Balance \$3,990.63

Motion to accept the Treasurers report made by:

Joe Curran 2<sup>nd</sup> by Tom Whiteley All in favor, motion carried

## **Secretary's Report**:

Minutes from the August meeting were read.

Report of membership 2016: 70 paid members, 6 not paid

Motion to accept the Secretaries report was made by:

Joe Boyle 2<sup>nd</sup> by Harry Miller All in favor, motion carried

### **Old Business:**

Hazleton Air Show – It was a very hot and long day as awards were not given out until 6pm. Joe Barachie won one of the awards to get a ride on one of the planes.

Merchandise – Joe Barone mentioned again if someone needs something to let him now.

Jim Thorpe Little League – Frank Mertz mentioned that we should be getting a call soon in regards to our sponsorship.

Summer Picnic – We will try again to schedule a summer picnic in 2017.

#### **New Business:**

Nominations of officers will be at the October meeting. Phil Botti would like someone else to take the Treasurers position since he lives so far from the bank locations. He is willing to stay on as the Vice-president for 2017.

Lehighton Halloween Parade – As of this meeting we still do not have any information. It was brought up that we do something afterwards, maybe meet at a restaurant to do something as a group.

October Cruise – Tom Whiteley reported the fire company kitchen will have Meatloaf and Chicken Parm as the platter. He will also see if the kitchen help will start at 4:30 because we will most likely have cars showing up earlier.

New Members – We received an application for Nick Gallucci from Albrightsville at the August Cruise and sponsored by Phil Botti. A motion was made by Frank Mertz to accept the new members, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Joe Boyle, all we in favor, the motion carried.

Christmas Party – The proposed date will be December 14<sup>th</sup>, the second Wednesday evening of the month. The board will get together to work out the details.

Mauch Chunk Rod & Gun Club – We will present our donation for 2016 during our Christmas party in December.

# **Correspondence:**

CCTI – They are hosting a 50 year Anniversary Open House the evening of October 10, 2016 from 5 to 9pm. For those that would like to take their car get there around 4pm to park.

CARiD – We received an email, they are looking for new ways to promote their website and have ask if we would have any sponsorship opportunities. Tim Koch will look into what they are willing to donate for sponsorship, we can use the money help pay for our website.

Lost in Time Car Club Tricky Tray Car Show - St. Judes Benefit. Because of predicted weather they postponed the event in August until September 17<sup>th</sup>, 10am to 4pm. Registration is \$15 per car. Show is located at the Carriage House in Pocono Manor.

ProQ Motorsports Software – They are offering free use of their software to any club or organization that needs an easier way to handle donations, membership applications, event registrations and tours, newsletters and more.

Tommy Z Car Show – The 11<sup>th</sup> annual car show is scheduled for September 17<sup>th</sup>, 9am to 3pm at the Crestwood High School, Mountain Top, PA. \$15 registration, rain date the 18<sup>th</sup>.

With there being no further business, a motion was made to adjourn by:

Harry Miller  $2^{nd}$  by Joe Curran All in favor, motion carried

Meeting closed for business: 8:10 pm

Tim Koch, Secretary